Grayson,

Historically, GBHS has been the low bidder almost every time that we have requested
guotes. We have had no issues with there work performance. | have no problems with
recommending awarding the bid to them.

David Hearn

Road & Bridge Supervisor
Office: (904) 530-6175
Cell: (904) 753-4005
(904) 845-3613 fax

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released
in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please
contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Grayson Hagins

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 1:46 PM

To: David Hearn

Cc: Amber Carter

Subject: FW: NC19-009 - Guardrail Removal/Replacement/Installation Services

Good afternoon David,

Have you had a chance to review my reply below? Just want to see which way you guys are
leaning. Thank you.

Grayson Hagins

Contract/Purchasing Manager

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6

Yulee, FL 32097

ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com

(904) 530-6040

From: Grayson Hagins

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:41 PM

To: David Hearn <dhearn@nassaucountyfl.com>; Cameron Hansen
<chansen@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amber Carter <acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>
Cc: George Aviles <gaviles@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: RE: NC19-009 - Guardrail Removal/Replacement/Installation Services

David,



After looking back over the proposal, the bid documents, and this tabulation there really is no
reason to ask for clarification as they cannot change their pricing anyways....once the bids are
opened their pricing is final. While some of the pricing for them is way off, it’s far from a “one-
time” blatant error. | would advise maybe looking at the other three bidders a little harder, but
if you believe that GBHS is best, | will take your recommendation.

Grayson Hagins

Contract/Purchasing Manager

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6

Yulee, FL 32097

ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com

(904) 530-6040

From: Grayson Hagins

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:14 PM

To: David Hearn <dhearn@nassaucountyfl.com>; Cameron Hansen
<chansen@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amber Carter <acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>
Cc: George Aviles <gaviles@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: RE: NC19-009 - Guardrail Removal/Replacement/Installation Services

David,

| will get GBHS to clarify that the pricing is indeed accurate and let you know. | am extremely
suspect of their pricing myself and it looks pretty thrown together. Please do not contact them
for any reason until | have received confirmation. Thank you.

Grayson Hagins

Contract/Purchasing Manager

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6

Yulee, FL 32097

ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com

(904) 530-6040

From: David Hearn

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Cameron Hansen <chansen@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amber Carter
<acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Grayson Hagins <ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com>; George Aviles
<gaviles@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: Re: NC19-009 - Guardrail Removal/Replacement/Installation Services




It would be my recommendation to award to GBHS as they are the lowest bidder on over half of
the items. Also, we have a successful history with them and have been satisfied with their
previous work. There is only one concern for me, there bid on Item 536-83-3 and 536-85-27
seem significantly out of the range of all the other bidders. Can we get them to clarify that that
was the bids they intended to write down?

David Hearn

Road & Bridge Supervisor
Office: (904) 530-6175
Cell: (904) 753-4005
(904) 845-3613 fax

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Amber Carter

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:18 AM

To: David Hearn

Cc: Grayson Hagins

Subject: NC19-009 - Guardrail Removal/Replacement/Installation Services

Good Morning,

Please find attached a copy of the Bid Tabulation for the above-referenced bid. Please review
the Bid Tabulation and provide your recommendation for award.

Also, if you can provide me with an idea as to when you would like to have this matter brought
before the BOCC, | will begin drafting the contract.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Amber N. Carter
Executive Legal Assistant to
Michael S. Mullin

Nassau County Attorney
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, Florida 32097
Phone: (904) 530-6100

Fax: (904)321-2658



Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in writing.



